From: Smith, Jason [JASMIT@milwaukee.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2012 4:11 PM
To: Randazzo, Anthony

Subject: Re: Case Update

Thx
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 16, 2012, at 4:08 PM, "Randazzo, Anthony" <aranda@milwaukee.gov> wrote:

There is a power point that we have shown to the Asst Chief's in the past that showed our targets
and fhier criminal history. I'm sure | can get that updated for a presentation o them again. Most of
these guys are viclent guys and we also want to go out with a targe bang when this ends that should
bring us another group of violent guys that will probably be some of our shooters. | will advise you
about that in person. : .

| will work on that power point and get it fo you next week sometime.

P.O. Tony Randazzo
Intelligence Fusion Center
742 W. State St.

414 935 7741

From: Smith, Jason
Sent: Thu 8/16/2012 4:02 PM
To: Randazzo, Anthony
- Ca -
Subject: Re: Case Update

Thanks Tony, _
I'm going to ask that each of the current ATF investigations create a short brief that I can

provide to the Chief. This is a good start. All should demonstrate that we have targeted a
priority violent crime threat. One thing I would Iike to see from yours is a criminal history
or linking to violent crime to show these  are meeting the violent crime mission of both
ATF and MPD.

Sent from my iPhone 7

On Aug 16, 2012, at 3:56 PM, "Randazzo, Anthony" <aranda@milwaukee.gov> wrote:

Capt. Smith,
.Just a quick update on our operation:




